

TPAC

Parents' Advisory Council

Meeting MINUTES

December 15, 2020

7:00 - 8:00 pm

Meeting conducted via ZOOM

We acknowledge we are on the unceded traditional lands of of the x̣ẉməθḳẉəỵəm (Musqueam), Səl̓ílwətaʔ (Tsleil-Waututh), Stó:lō, Shíshálh (Sechelt) and Skwxwú7mesh (Squamish) Nations of the Coast Salish peoples.

IN ATTENDANCE:

PAC Executive

Rod Roodenburg (RR) Chair; Erica Johnson (EJ) Past Chair;
Jim Lowe (JL), Treasurer; Linda Chow (LC), Secretary;

Staff Representatives

Giovanna Bombino, Librarian/Teacher Rep

Regrets

Raza Mirani, Principal

Parents in attendance

Denise A Lee, Edoardo Nene (nocl), Jiri Hornburg, Michelle Thompson, Jon R. Brown, Brenda Kyle

Meeting called to order: 19:16 RR

- Opening remarks

1. Motion to adopt Agenda for PAC meeting December 15, 2020

Motioned RR, Seconder EJ; Motion carried

2. Motion to approve Minutes of PAC meeting November 24, 2020

Motioned RR, Seconder JL; Motion carried

SUB COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Treasurer Report | RR for JL

- Reviewed balance sheet (attached)
- Working on item requisitions from teachers, finalizing the process.

b. Chair Report | RR

- Reviewing day to day situations via emails with admin
- Working on establishing final framework for Constitution Bylaws

c. Past Chair Report | EJ

- Purdy's sales went well.
- Exec worked together to help pack & distribute chocolate purchasesTW
- \$3,500 will be received from Purdy's to deposit into PAC funds

TPAC

Parents' Advisory Council

Meeting MINUTES

December 15, 2020

7:00 - 8:00 pm

3. Principal's Report

- a. See attached Principal's Report, appendix ii
- b. Outside TSS lighted sign is going to be fixed (\$4,000)
- c. Rotation changes to 1 week, Quarter 3, February 4

4. Teachers Report

- a. See attached Teacher's Report, appendix iii
- b. Ms. Alison Yau will be leading Yoga sessions for students.

Meeting adjourned 8:10 pm | Next meeting is January 26, 2021 via Zoom

Approved 210126 / LC

Appendixes i - iiiI following.

TPAC

Parents' Advisory Council

Meeting MINUTES

December 15, 2020

7:00 - 8:00 pm

**Appendix i: | Treasurer's Report | JL
(following page)**

TPAC

Parents' Advisory Council

Meeting MINUTES

December 15, 2020

7:00 - 8:00 pm

Templeton PAC account Summary as of 2020.11.01

		Balance	Withdrawals		Deposits	EOM balance
2020-01-01	Gen acct	3607.30	0		0.15	3607.45
	Gaming acct	22626.14	0		1.92	22628.06
2020-02-01	Gen acct	3607.45	563.65	Dec gathering	0.12	3043.92
	Gaming acct	22628.06	0		1.80	22629.86
2020-03-01	Gen acct	3043.92	0		3790.27	6834.19
	Gaming acct	22629.86	0		1.92	22631.78
2020-04-01	Gen acct	6834.19	0		0.56	6834.75
	Gaming acct	22631.78	0		1.86	22633.64
2020-05-01	Gen acct	6834.75	0		0.58	6835.33
	Gaming acct	22633.64	0		1.92	22635.56
2020-06-01	Gen acct	6835.33	0		0.23	6835.56
	Gaming acct	22635.56	0		0.78	22636.34
2020-07-01	Gen acct	6835.56	0		0.17	6835.73
	Gaming acct	22636.34	0		0.56	22636.92
2020-08-01	Gen acct	6835.73	516.15	Raffle costs	0.17	6319.75
	Gaming acct	22636.92	0		0.58	22637.50
2020-09-01	Gen acct	6319.75	0		0.14	6319.89
	Gaming acct	22637.50	0		0.50	22638
2020-10-01	Gen acct	6319.89	0		0	6319.89
	Gaming acct	22638.00	0	Gaming Grant	17300.00	\$39938.00
2020-11-01	Gen acct	6319.89	0		0	6319.89
	Gaming acct	39938	0		0	\$39938.00
2020-12-01	Gen acct					
	Gaming acct					

TPAC

Parents' Advisory Council

Meeting MINUTES

December 15, 2020

7:00 - 8:00 pm

Appendix: ii | Principals Report | RM



TEMPLETON SECONDARY SCHOOL

727 Templeton Drive
Vancouver, BC V5L 4N8
Phone: 713-8984 Fax: 713-8983
website: <http://go.vsb.bc.ca/schools/templeton>

Principal's Report for PAC
December 15, 2020

We live, work, learn and play on the unceded and traditional territory of the x^wməθk^wəyəm (Musqueam), selilwiltulh (Tseil Waututh) and skwxwú7mesh (Squamish Coast Salish) peoples.

1. Update – School Sign is scheduled to be fixed this school year. Approval from the VSB and BC Hydro was required before a contract could be signed. To bring the sign back to original working order will cost in excess of \$4000.
2. Reminder – Templeton will be moving to a one-week rotation in Q3 and Q4 barring any direction from the VSB.
3. Focus – Assessment will be a central topic for the remainder of this school year as staff continue to adapt to the Standards Based Assessment procedure for Grade 8 and 9. A larger conversation on the purpose of assessment is taking place with Department Heads and will be a standing item at each meeting.
4. Focus – Anti-Racism/Diversity: What is the Templeton context? How are we voicing Indigenous perspectives in our teaching? These are questions we are exploring and creating a working group to discuss.
5. Student Success – What are some aspects of our current structure that we would like to retain when we return to normal? Many students have found success with our hybrid model and many teachers have found new ways to engage using an online platform. Are there ways to keep this level of engagement in place when classes return to full face-to-face? This question is also being discussed at the district.
6. Thank you – Thank you to the PAC and Parents for their efforts during the Purdy's Fundraiser. We are very thankful for your efforts and support.

Happy Holidays to Everyone!!

Raza Mirani – Principal

TPAC

Parents' Advisory Council

Meeting MINUTES

December 15, 2020

7:00 - 8:00 pm

Appendix iii | Teacher's Report | GB

Teachers' Report for Tuesday, December 15th PAC Meeting

Submitted by Giovanna Bombino

It has not been that long since our last meeting, so there is not much new to report. The Countdown to Winter Break has begun.

- Student Council activities began yesterday and continue throughout the week – as reported at last PAC meeting – and posted on Teams for students to see.
Hot cocoa fundraiser was yesterday. Today is Ugly Sweater Day. Tomorrow is Winter Colours (wear red / green / blue / silver / gold) and Friday is PJ day.
- Canley Cup Results – still in progress, waiting for final numbers
- Give Back Vancouver initiative / Michelle Ho & Jesse Nguyen from Student Council promoting this year's student-led initiative. Information has been posted on the "All Students' Team" since end of November.
Project established to collect donations and raise awareness on the growing concerns of homelessness. They have opted for a clothing drive this year. Boxes have been set up in the foyer as well as Hastings Community Centre – Items can be dropped off at whichever location is more convenient.
They are accepting :
 - Blankets and winter attire: (eg. as jackets/coats, sweaters, pants, etc.) used/new, good condition.
 - Smaller garments: (eg. mitts/gloves, hats, scarves, and socks) new condition only.
 - Toiletries (eg. soap, shampoo/conditioner, dental/hygiene products, etc.) new only.
 - Other items (eg. boxed masks, wet wipes, first aid products, etc.) new only.
- **ATHLETICS (Mr. Braun) Posted on Teams:** "Athletic Programming we are hoping to launch in January and which will run (again hopefully) to the week before March break. We are hoping to run 8 week programs with one or two sessions (possibly 3 in the case of badminton) per week." This is dependent on availability of teacher sponsors / coaches.
On Friday, December 4th, B.C. School Sports (BCSS) announced via a memorandum to Athletic Directors that these restrictions **did not apply to school sport**. As such, school sport remains (for the time-being) in Phase 2 of the Return to School Sport plan and because of this we are moving forward with some program offerings."

On behalf of Staff, I wish you all a safe, healthy and happy winter break. Hoping that 2021 is the beginning of better things to come.